
LESLIE FREWIN PUBLISHERS LIMITED 
i rector s 

LESLIE FREWIN Managing 
E F FREWIN 
M L PIRIE-FREWIN 
HENRY NEWMAN FCA Company Secretary 

General Manager Andrew Tway 
Copy to H. Weisberg, Esq. 

15 HAY'S MEWS BERKELEY SQUARE LONDON W1 • GROSVENOR 4541 CABLES—BERKLIW1N LONDON 

.14 

Gordon Harbord, Esq./- 
53 St, Martin's' Lane, 
W.C.2 20th April 1966 

Dear Mr. Ilarbord, 

am very sorry to- have to toll you that we 
havo eventually deoided against taking THE REPORT ON 
THE WARREN REPORT by H. Weisberg. This is obviously 
a manuscript of very groat interest indeed, and we 
havo all along boon favourably disposed towards the 
idea of publishing it. - However, careful enquiries 
mnang both university and publishing circles have . 
revealed that a book on this very subject, written by 
an author who commands a large following over hero, is 
to be published very shortly by Dodloy Head. Not 
only that, but Penguin are to do an abridged version 
of the Bodley book in the Autumn as ono of their 
"Specials". 

While there can bo no doubting tho excellence of 
Mr. Weisberg's manuscriptc. from a publishing point of 
view thoro would not be room for two full--scale books 
covering basically the same ground - lo oxamining the 
sane report and 26 volumoa of evidence. :Furthermore, 
the prior appearance of a paperback book competitor, 
selling at perhaps one-tenth of the price wo should 
have to charge, would point to disastrous economic 
consequences for us* 

Please accept our apologies for the delay in 
coming to a docidon, but you will appreciate that 
where so much is at stake, we have to survey our ground 
very closely indeed. But we are really very grateful 
to you for allowing us to see such a high quality piece 
of work. 1 am now returning the manuscript to you, 
along with the additional material you sent to Mr. 
Frewin. 

Yours sincerely►  

graham Snell 
Editor 

Anthors end literary agents are kindly recanted to note that Lealle Rata Publishers Limited accept MSS. for negotiation only on the understanding that they shall net be held 
responsible for their accidental loss frail Ara or coy ether canoe while In their elites or in transit. 


